
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Walsh, Marieke <MWalsh@globeandmail.com>
Sent: May 15, 2020 12:52 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: 10-year medicom contract

Hey guys,

Looping in all my Qs in one email.
1. Can you confirm that Mr. Matthews was referring to national security confidentiality when he said the list of

international PPE suppliers was being kept under NSC? Deadline for this is 4 pm ET today.
2. Can you please provide me with a list of all of the companies that have received sole-sourced contracts with the

GoC in relation to COVID-19 and what the values are of each of those contracts. Deadline for this is Tuesday at 5
pm. 

3. Can you tell me how much the Medicom contract costs? I’d like to know the per mask rate that Canada has
agreed to. Deadline is 4 pm. Thanks,

Thank you,
Marieke
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Marieke Walsh | Reporter, Ottawa
c: 613.407.1316 | t: @MariekeWalsh | e: mwalsh@globeandmail.com 

From: Walsh, Marieke
Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 12:31 PM
To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
<emily.harris@canada.ca>; 'Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)' <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: 10-year medicom contract

Hey guys
Can you tell me how much the Medicom contract costs? I’d like to know the per mask rate that Canada has agreed to.
Deadline is 4 pm. Thanks,
Marieke
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Marieke Walsh | Reporter, Ottawa
c: 613.407.1316 | t: @MariekeWalsh | e: mwalsh@globeandmail.com 
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